

The Ithaka Group, LLC 3 Bethesda Metro Center Suite 810 Bethesda, Maryland 20814 Tel: 240.395.5000

www.ithakagroup.com

This brochure was last updated on February 17, 2022

This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of The Ithaka Group, LLC ("Ithaka"). If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at 240.395.5000. The information in this brochure has not been approved or verified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or by any state securities authority. Ithaka is registered with the SEC as an investment adviser; however, such registration does not imply a certain level of skill or training.

Additional information about Ithaka is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes since the last annual update of the firm's ADV Brochure dated February 17, 2021
TABLE OF CONTENTS*

^{*} A NOTE ABOUT THE FORMAT OF THIS BROCHURE: The SEC requires all investment advisers to organize their disclosure documents according to specific categories, some of which may not pertain to a particular adviser's

A.	ADVISORY BUSINESS1			
	1.	Background	1	
	2.	Services Provided	1	
	3.	Assets Managed	1	
B.	FEES	AND COMPENSATION	2	
C.	PERFORMANCE-BASED FEES AND SIDE-BY-SIDE MANAGEMENT			
D.	TYPES OF CLIENTS			
E.	METHODS OF ANALYSIS, INVESTMENT STRATEGIES AND RISK OF LOSS			
F.	DISCIPLINARY INFORMATION			
G.	OTHER FINANCIAL INDUSTRY ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS			
Н.	CODE OF ETHICS, PARTICIPATION OR INTEREST IN CLIENT TRANSACTIONS AND PERSONAL TRADING			
I.	BROK	KERAGE PRACTICES	5	
J.	REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS			
K.	CLIENT REFERRALS AND OTHER COMPENSATION			
L.	CUSTODY			
M.	INVE	STMENT DISCRETION	7	
N.	VOTING CLIENT SECURITIES			
O.	FINA]	NCIAL INFORMATION	8	

business. Where a required category is not relevant to our business, we list the category and state that it does not apply.

A. ADVISORY BUSINESS

1. Background

Founded in 2008, The Ithaka Group, LLC ("Ithaka") is an independent SEC registered investment management company focused on investing clients' money in high-quality growth companies. Ithaka is headquartered in Bethesda, Maryland. The principal owner of Ithaka is Odysseus Management, LLC. Odysseus Management, LLC is principally owned by Messrs. William Johnson and Scott O'Gorman.

2. Services Provided

We provide continuous investment advisory services to individuals, entities and institutions for assets placed under our supervision. Investment advice is provided on a discretionary basis, where the client authorizes us to make all investment decisions for the account. You may impose restrictions on investing in certain securities or the number or types of securities. Investment advice is also provided on a non-discretionary basis, where we provide investment advice but do not have the authority to make investment decisions for the account. Our advisory services are tailored to meet your individual needs.

Ithaka also offers advisory and sub-advisory services to SEC registered investment companies. Information concerning these funds, including a description of the services to be provided by and advisory fees payable to Ithaka would be contained in the fund's prospectus or other offering documents.

Ithaka offers a single management style, concentrated growth, which focuses on identifying and owning publicly-listed high-quality growth companies that offer the potential for long-term capital appreciation by investing in publicly owned stocks which have substantial growth potential. Ithaka offers this style across various portfolio styles including US Large Cap Growth, US Small Cap and International Large Cap Growth.

Certain accounts managed by Ithaka participate in wrap fee programs. Ithaka manages these accounts in the same style as other accounts not part of a wrap fee program. The investment advisory service fee paid by such accounts to Ithaka is a portion of the wrap fee charged by the wrap fee program sponsor.

Please refer to Section E. below for more information regarding our portfolio management practices.

3. Assets Managed

As of the end of 2021, Ithaka had discretionary authority to manage accounts with assets totaling approximately \$855million. Ithaka did not manage any non-discretionary accounts at that time.

B. FEES AND COMPENSATION

Ithaka generally charges the following advisory fees based on a percentage of assets under management:

Assets under management	Annual Fee (%)	
The first \$10 million	0.70%	
The next \$15 million	0.60%	
The next \$75 million, and	0.50%	
Amounts in excess of \$100 million	Negotiable	

Fees may differ from the schedule above due to particular circumstances of the client or as otherwise negotiated with particular clients. As a result of this practice, Ithaka may charge different fees to different clients receiving the same services. Fees for non-discretionary accounts are also based on the accounts' assets under management, but are separately negotiated per non-discretionary account. Clients should note that advisory services similar to those rendered by Ithaka may be available from other registered investment advisers for lower fees.

The fee for sub-advisory services provided to Ithaka's SEC-registered investment company client consists of two components – a management fee based on assets under management and a performance-related fee. (See Section C. Performance-Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management, below.)

Unless otherwise negotiated, fees are charged quarterly, in advance, by applying one-fourth of the annual fee to the account's asset value at the close of business of the last business day of the prior calendar quarter. The valuation is conducted by Ithaka's internal portfolio accounting system, Advent Software.

Ithaka sends invoices for fees to the client detailing the account value on which the fee is based, the agreed upon percentage fee(s), the method of calculating the fee and the amount due. In accordance with the instructions of the client, Ithaka will also send a copy of the invoice to the custodian of the account.

An Ithaka advisory agreement may be terminated by the client at any time by delivering a written notice of termination to us. Ithaka may also terminate an advisory agreement thirty (30) days after delivering a written notice of termination to the client. If a client terminates an advisory agreement within five business days after entering into the agreement, all prepaid fees will be returned. If, at any other time, the client terminates an advisory agreement prior to the end of a calendar quarter, Ithaka will return to the client, pro rata, based on the number of days remaining in the billing period, any unearned, pre-paid fees.

Please note that in addition to the advisory fees discussed in this section, clients are also responsible for the costs of custody, and brokerage commissions, markups, markdowns, and other sales charges and transaction fees resulting from transactions in their managed accounts. (Please

refer to Section I. below for more information regarding our brokerage practices.) All fees paid to Ithaka for investment advisory services are separate and distinct from these fees.

C. PERFORMANCE-BASED FEES AND SIDE-BY-SIDE MANAGEMENT

As identified in Section B, Fees and Compensation, Ithaka, from its SEC-registered investment company client (the "fund"), receives a performance fee, known as a "fulcrum fee," which is added/subtracted from the base fee based on the performance of the fund relative to the Russell 1000 Growth Index. As such, it is possible that Ithaka may receive a performance fee even though the performance of both the fund and the index is negative. Ithaka's supervised persons manage both the fund that is charged a performance-based fee and accounts that are charged an asset-based fee. Ithaka's employees and supervised persons may also buy or sell for their personal accounts shares of the fund.

Although accounts are managed in the same management style, performance-based arrangements may create an incentive for Ithaka to recommend investments that are more risky or speculative than those that would be recommended under a different fee arrangement. Performance-based arrangements also create an incentive to favor accounts for which Ithaka receives a performance-based fee, i.e., higher paying accounts over lower paying accounts, in the allocation of investment opportunities.

To address the conflicts of interest associated with the allocation of trading and investment opportunities, Ithaka has adopted policies and procedures regarding the allocation of securities recommendations and other investment opportunities among various client accounts, including those in which Ithaka employees have financial interests, with a view toward making such allocations on a fair and equitable basis over time. See Section I. below.

D. TYPES OF CLIENTS

Ithaka provides its investment advisory services to individuals, SEC registered investment companies, pension and profit sharing plans, trusts, estates, charitable organizations, and corporations.

Our minimum account size is \$500,000 for managed accounts. The minimum account size for accounts that participate in a wrap fee program, see Section A.2. above, is \$100,000. Special considerations may justify acceptance of smaller accounts or rejection of larger accounts.

E. METHODS OF ANALYSIS, INVESTMENT STRATEGIES AND RISK OF LOSS

The methods of analysis we use to manage accounts are primarily fundamental. Ithaka reviews, among other things, financial newspapers and magazines, company press releases, annual reports, prospectuses and other SEC filings, company websites, and third-party research and will typically speak with management and investor relations departments for companies in which it invests or is considering investing.

Our primary investment strategy is to seek long-term capital appreciation by investing in large, mid and small capitalization stocks which have substantial growth potential. Ithaka seeks companies which possess characteristics that foster the creation of long-term value, such as prospects of continued strong cash flow, substantial market opportunities due to secular trends; sustainable competitive advantages; and managers with operating skills who are focused on creating shareholder value. Our long-term holding seeks to achieve low investment turnover and low transaction costs. We offer this management style across multiple equity classes including US Large Cap Growth, US Small Cap Growth, and International Large Cap Growth.

- The US Large Cap Growth portfolio owns up to 35 holdings. The portfolio's characteristics typically include low turnover, a weighted-average market capitalization similar to its benchmark index and a median market capitalization greater than its benchmark index. While the portfolio predominantly invests in U.S. companies, up to 10% of the portfolio can be invested in foreign companies that have U.S.-listed ADR's traded on U.S. stock exchanges.
- The US Small Cap Growth portfolio owns up to 35 holdings. The market capitalization of any holding is typically between \$1 billion and \$6 billion at the inception of the position. Up to 20% of the portfolio can be invested in holdings outside of this range.

The International Large Cap Growth portfolio owns up to 35 holdings. The portfolio focuses on mid- and large-capitalization companies headquartered in the 21 developed countries represented in the MSCI EAFE Index, which excludes the U.S. Up to 25% of the portfolio can be invested in other countries. The MSCI EAFE Index is a stock market index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of developed markets outside of the U.S. & Canada.

Investing in securities involves risk of loss which clients should be prepared to bear. Our past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Certain market and economic risks exist that may adversely affect an account's performance that could result in capital loss in that client's account, including stock market risk (fluctuation of the value of securities), industry risk (investments concentrated in one industry or group of industries), and managed portfolio risk (manager's choice of specific securities).

F. DISCIPLINARY INFORMATION

Neither Ithaka nor its employees have any disciplinary events to report.

G. OTHER FINANCIAL INDUSTRY ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS

Neither Ithaka nor its employees have any other financial industry activities or affiliations. As such, this item does not pertain to Ithaka's business.

H. CODE OF ETHICS, PARTICIPATION OR INTEREST IN CLIENT TRANSACTIONS AND PERSONAL TRADING

Ithaka has adopted a Code of Ethics expressing the firm's commitment to ethical conduct. Ithaka does not buy or sell securities for its own account, but does manage client accounts owned by Ithaka employees. Ithaka's employees and supervised persons may buy or sell for their personal accounts the same securities held in client accounts as well as shares of the SEC registered investment company managed by Ithaka. However, the Firm's employees and supervised persons are generally prohibited from entering into securities transactions in securities during the time Ithaka is considering purchasing or selling the same or similar securities for an advisory client. Ithaka's Code of Ethics includes other restrictions on personal trading designed to protect client interests. On a quarterly and annual basis, supervised persons must report their personal securities trades to the Chief Compliance Officer. Any individual who fails to comply with the Code of Ethics may be subject to discipline. Ithaka will provide a complete copy of its Code of Ethics to any client or prospective client upon request.

Ithaka has adopted policies and procedures regarding the allocation of securities recommendations and other investment opportunities among various client accounts, including those in which Ithaka employees have financial interests, with a view toward making such allocations on a fair and equitable basis over time. See Section I. below.

I. BROKERAGE PRACTICES

When we have investment discretion, we are generally authorized to make all investment decisions (e.g., the amount and type of securities to be bought or sold) and to direct the execution of all transactions (e.g., the broker-dealer to be used and the commission rate to be paid) for the client's account (subject to the investment objectives, guidelines and restrictions applicable to the account) without consulting with the client in connection with each transaction.

For those clients who grant us discretion to select brokers or dealers, we seek to obtain quality execution for security transactions through brokers and dealers. The primary consideration in the execution of all portfolio transactions is prompt execution of orders in an efficient manner at as favorable a price as possible under the circumstances. In selecting broker-dealers and negotiating commissions, we may consider a variety of factors including, among others, the price of the security, the quality of execution and liquidity services provided by the broker-dealer, the broker-dealer's ability to obtain a timely execution, the size and difficulty of the order, the reliability, efficiency, accuracy and integrity of the broker-dealer's general execution and operational capabilities, and the broker-dealer's financial condition.

In certain circumstances, clients may make their own arrangements with a broker or dealer (known as "directed brokerage"). When a client provides us written instruction to direct transactions for its account to a specific broker-dealer, we will treat the client's direction as a decision by the client to withhold, to the extent of the direction, the discretion that we would otherwise have in selecting the broker-dealers to effect transactions and in negotiating commission for the client's account.

As a result, the client may be foregoing any benefit from savings on execution costs that we could obtain as a result of negotiating the commission or aggregating (as discussed below) transactions with other clients. Such client may pay higher commissions than clients who have not directed us to execute transactions through a specific broker or dealer. Such client may also not receive the most favorable available price with respect to certain transactions effected for the client's account.

Clients directing brokerage to a particular broker-dealer have the responsibility of determining whether the commissions, executions, clearance and settlement capabilities and fees for custodial or other services provided to the client by that broker-dealer are appropriate. We expect custodial and brokerage firms to meet minimum requirements for operational efficiency and therefore reserve the right to not accept a designated broker-dealer.

Ithaka as a matter of practice does not receive soft-dollar benefits or pay for research, research-related products or other services obtained from broker-dealers, or third parties, on a soft-dollar commission basis.

For those clients who grant us discretion to select brokers or dealers, we may aggregate orders for two or more clients into larger blocks in order to improve the quality of execution. In determining whether an account will participate in the purchase or sale of a security, we will consider, among other things, the investment objectives, policies and strategies of the account, the appropriateness of the investment to the account's time horizon and risk objectives, the existing levels of ownership of the investment and similar securities, and the immediate availability of cash or buying power to fund the investment. Ithaka is not obligated to place all transactions on an aggregated basis, and in determining whether or not to aggregate orders, Ithaka relies on the judgment of the trading desk as to what course of action is likely to be fair and in the best interests of the relevant accounts on an overall basis. Client accounts for which orders are aggregated shall receive the average price of the transaction, which could be higher or lower than the price that would otherwise be paid by a client absent aggregation. Any transaction costs incurred are shared pro rata based on each client's participation in the transaction.

J. REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS

Each discretionary account is assigned to a portfolio manager and is reviewed on a quarterly basis. Accounts are reviewed for portfolio investment actions, security weightings and adherence to client guidelines or limitations.

Each client receives a written quarterly statement of his or her account, which includes, among other things, securities, quantity, and end of quarter value. In addition, a statement of realized gains/losses is provided annually. Additional client reporting may be available upon the client's request.

K. CLIENT REFERRALS AND OTHER COMPENSATION

Ithaka may enter into written referral agreements with third parties by which the third party may, from time to time, refer clients that may establish accounts and enter into advisory relationships with us. In such circumstances, we agree to pay the third party a referral fee equal to a percentage of fees received by us from the referred client. The fee to be paid by Ithaka will be borne entirely by us and there will be no additional fee, cost or expense to the referred client resulting from the referral agreement. Ithaka makes disclosure of such referral arrangement, if any, to the client before entering into an advisory agreement.

L. CUSTODY

Ithaka does not have custody of client assets. Clients select their own custodian. Clients should carefully review account statements received directly from the custodian. We also urge clients to compare the Ithaka statement with their custodians' account statement.

M. INVESTMENT DISCRETION

Ithaka's investment advice is provided on a discretionary basis. See Section I. above. Before we can assume discretionary authority to manage your account, you will enter into a written agreement with us giving Ithaka power to make purchase and sale decisions for your account, and a client may specify in writing any investment guidelines or restrictions pertaining to their accounts.

Ithaka also provides investment advice on a non-discretionary basis.

N. VOTING CLIENT SECURITIES

Ithaka accepts authority to vote proxies with respect to securities owned by clients.

Upon opening an account with Ithaka, clients are given the option to delegate proxy voting discretion to Ithaka by completing the appropriate documents. Ithaka does not generally accept any subsequent directions on matters presented to shareholders for a vote, regardless of whether such subsequent directions are from the client or a third party. We view the delegation of discretionary voting authority as an "all or nothing" choice for our clients.

It is Ithaka's policy to vote client shares in conformity with a neutral third-party, Broadridge's ProxyEdge platform using the Social Environmental Template recommendations, in order to limit conflict of interest issues between Ithaka and its clients. Broadridge issues recommendations based on its analysis of voting trends of the top funds in the U.S. (based on assets under management) that are committed to environmentally sustainable investment strategies

Upon a client's request, Ithaka will provide such client a copy of Ithaka's proxy voting procedures and Broadridge's proxy voting guidelines. Clients may also request a copy of Ithaka's voting records for their individual accounts. Any proxy requests or questions may be sent to operations@ithakagroup.com or to the address on the cover of this brochure, attention Operations Department.

O. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Ithaka does not have any financial conditions that are reasonably likely to impair its ability to meet contractual commitments to clients.

Brochure Supplement for

William L. Johnson Scott O'Gorman Andrew J. Colyer

The Ithaka Group, LLC 3 Bethesda Metro Center Suite 810 Bethesda, Maryland 20814 Tel 240.395.5000 www.ithakagroup.com

This brochure supplement was last updated on February 17, 2022

This brochure supplement provides information about the above listed individuals that supplements The Ithaka Group, LLC's ("Ithaka") brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact the President, Mr. Scott O'Gorman, if you did not receive Ithaka's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

William Johnson, CEO, co-CIO, Portfolio Manager

Educational Background and Business Experience.

Born: 1952

Formal Education:

• B.A. (Political Science), DePauw University, 1974.

Recent Business Experience:

- CEO, co-CIO and Portfolio Manager, The Ithaka Group, LLC, from June 2018 to present;
- CEO, CIO and Portfolio Manager, The Ithaka Group, LLC, from February 2008 to June 2018
- Managing Director and Senior Portfolio Manager, Sands Capital Management, LLC, from November 2005 to December 2007;
- Senior Vice-President and Senior Portfolio Manager, Sands Capital Management, LP, from April 2005 to November 2005;
- Senior Vice-President and Senior Portfolio Manager, Sands Capital Management, Inc., from February 1992 to March 2005.

Disciplinary Information

None.

Other Business Activities

None.

Additional Compensation

None.

Supervision

Mr. Johnson's advisory activities are monitored via periodic meetings of Ithaka's portfolio managers and staff, and through periodic discussions with Ithaka's other portfolio manager, Mr. Scott O'Gorman. Mr. Johnson's advisory activities are also supervised in accordance with the Ithaka's compliance procedures by the Chief Compliance Officer, Mr. Robert Katzen. Mr. Katzen may be reached at 240.395.5000.

Scott O'Gorman, CFA, President, co-CIO, Portfolio Manager

Educational Background and Business Experience.

Born: 1961

Formal Education:

- MBA, Columbia University, 1989;
- B.A. (Economics), Yale University, 1983.

Recent Business Experience:

- President, co-CIO, Portfolio Manager, The Ithaka Group, LLC, from June 2018 to present;
- President, Portfolio Manager, The Ithaka Group, LLC, from May 2008 to June 2018;
- Chief Operating Officer, The Ithaka Group, LLC, from September 2009 to May 2010, and September 2013 to present
- Managing Director, Sands Capital Management, LLC, from August 1999 to December 2007.

Disciplinary Information

None.

Other Business Activities

None.

Additional Compensation

None.

Supervision

Mr. O'Gorman's advisory activities are monitored via periodic meetings of Ithaka's portfolio managers and staff, and through periodic discussions with Ithaka's other portfolio manager, Mr. William Johnson. Mr. O'Gorman's advisory activities are also supervised in accordance with the Ithaka's compliance procedures by the Chief Compliance Officer, Mr. Robert Katzen. Mr. Katzen may be reached at 240.395.5000.

Andrew J. Colyer, CFA, Director of Research, Portfolio Manager

Educational Background and Business Experience.

Born: 1966

Formal Education:

- MBA, University of Virginia, 1994;
- B.A. (Economics), University of Maryland, Baltimore County, 1989.

Recent Business Experience:

- Director of Research, Portfolio Manager, The Ithaka Group, LLC, December 2018 to present;
- Vice-President and Director of Research, The Ithaka Group, LLC, from May 2008 to December 2018:
- Research Analyst, Sands Capital Management, LLC, from June 2004 to December 2007.

Disciplinary Information

None.

Other Business Activities

None.

Additional Compensation

None.

Supervision

Mr. Colyer's advisory activities are monitored via periodic meetings of Ithaka's portfolio managers and staff, and through periodic discussions with Ithaka's portfolio manager, Mr. Scott O'Gorman. Mr. Colyer's advisory activities are also supervised in accordance with the Ithaka's compliance procedures by the Chief Compliance Officer, Mr. Robert Katzen. Mr. Katzen may be reached at 240.395.5000.



FACTS

WHAT DOES The Ithaka Group, LLC DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?

Why?

Financial companies choose how they share your personal information. Federal law gives consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice carefully to understand what we do.

What?

The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the product or service you have with us. This information can include:

- Social Security number and income
- assets and transaction history
- investment experience and risk tolerance

When you are *no longer* our customer, we continue to share your information as described in this notice.

How?

All financial companies need to share customers' personal information to run their everyday business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies can share their customers' personal information; the reasons **The Ithaka Group**, **LLC** chooses to share and whether you can limit this sharing.

Reasons we can share your personal information	Does The Ithaka Group, LLC share?	Can you limit this sharing?
For our everyday business purposes— such as to process your transactions, maintain your account(s), respond to court orders and legal investigations, or report to credit bureaus	Yes	No
For our marketing purposes– to offer our products and services to you	No	We do not share
For joint marketing with other financial companies	No	We do not share
For our affiliates' everyday business purposes–information about your transactions and experiences	No	We do not share
For our affiliates' everyday business purposes–information about your creditworthiness	No	We do not share
For our affiliates to market to you	No	We do not share
For nonaffiliates to market to you	No	We do not share

Questions?

Call 240.395.5000 or go to: www.ithakagroup.com

Who we are						
Who is providing this notice?	The Ithaka Group, LLC					
What we do						
How does The Ithaka Group, LLC protect my personal information?	To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we use security measures that comply with federal law. These measures include computer safeguards and secured files and buildings.					
How does The Ithaka Group, LLC collect my personal information?	 We collect your personal information, for example, when you open an account or give us contact information enter into an investment adviser contract or give us your income information tell us about your investment or retirement portfolio We also collect your personal information from other companies. 					
Why can't I limit all sharing?	 Federal law gives you the right to limit only sharing for affiliates' everyday business purposes—information about your creditworthiness affiliates from using your information to market to you sharing for nonaffiliates to market to you State laws and individual companies may give you additional rights to limit sharing 					
Definitions						
Affiliates	Companies related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies. The Ithaka Group, LLC has no affiliates					
Nonaffiliates	Companies not related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies. The Ithaka Group, LLC does not share with nonaffiliates so they can market to you					
Joint marketing	A formal agreement between nonaffiliated financial companies that together market financial products or services to you. The Ithaka Group, LLC doesn't jointly market					

The Ithaka Group, LLC Notice of Proxy Voting Procedures

In accordance with Rules 206(4)-6 and 204-2 of the Investment Adviser Act of 1940, The Ithaka Group, LLC ("Ithaka") provides each client a summary of its proxy voting procedure as follows:

- Upon opening an account with Ithaka, clients are given the option to delegate proxy voting
 discretion to Ithaka by completing the appropriate documents. Ithaka will only exercise proxy
 voting discretion over client shares in the instance where clients give discretionary authority to
 vote on their behalf.
- It is Ithaka's policy to vote client shares in conformity with Broadridge's ProxyEdge PPI platform using the Social Environmental Template recommendations, in order to limit conflict of interest issues between Ithaka and its clients. Broadridge retains a record of all recommendations.
- Broadridge is a neutral third party that issues recommendations based on its analysis of voting trends of the top funds in the U.S. (based on assets under management) that are committed to environmentally sustainable investment strategies.
- Ithaka votes client shares via ProxyEdge PPI, an electronic voting platform provided by Broadridge Financial Solutions Inc. ProxyEdge retains a record of proxy votes for each client.
- Ithaka's Operations Department will review all proxy votes to ensure consistency with its procedures.
- Upon request, clients can receive a copy of Ithaka's proxy voting procedures and Broadridge's ProxyEdge PPI's proxy voting guidelines.
- Clients may obtain a copy of Ithaka's voting records for their individual accounts by emailing to: <u>operations@ithakagroup.com</u> or by writing to:

The Ithaka Group.
3 Bethesda Metro Center
Suite 810
Bethesda, MD 20814

Attn: Operations Department

All voting information requested will be sent via email or first class mail within five business days of receipt of the request.

The procedures are in effect as of February 21, 21